
14542036 

SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION 
 

 

MEETING NOTICE AND AMENDED 
AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, February 21, 2024 

5:00 p.m. 
Scottsdale Airport Aviation Business Center 

Stearman/Thunderbird Meeting Room 
15000 N. Airport Drive, Second floor 

Scottsdale, AZ 
 

 

 
**AGENDA ITEM 2 REWORDED** 

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION  
                         
Peter Mier, Chair    
Michael Goode, Vice-Chair   Charles McDermott        
April Beauboeuf                 David Reid     
Ken Casey      John Spalj    
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Aviation Director’s Report 
The public body may not propose, discuss, deliberate, or take legal action on any matter in the 
summary unless the specific matter is properly noticed for legal action. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Regular Meeting: January 17, 2024 
 
Public Comment  
Citizens may complete one Request to Speak “Public Comment” card per night and submit it to 
Aviation Staff.  Public Comment time is reserved for citizen comment regarding non-agendized 
items.  No official action can be taken on these items.  Public Comment is limited to a total of 15 
minutes at the beginning and 15 minutes at the end of the meeting. Speakers are limited to three 
minutes to address the Commission during “Public Comment.” 
 
 

 Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting Airport Administration (480-
312-2321). Requests should be made 24 hours in advance or as early as possible to allow time to arrange 
accommodation. For TTY Users, the Arizona Relay Service (1-800-367-8939) may contact the Aviation Department 
(480-312-2321). 
 
 



14542036 
 
 

 
 
REGULAR AGENDA   ITEMS 1-9 
 

How the Regular Agenda Works: The Commission takes a separate action on each item on 
the Regular Agenda. If you wish to address the Commission regarding any or all of the items on 
the Regular Agenda, please complete a Comment Card for each topic you wish to address and 
submit it to Aviation Staff. Speakers will be given three minutes to speak per item. Additional 
time may be granted to speakers representing two or more persons. Cards for designated 
speakers and the persons they represent must be submitted together. Comment cards must be 
submitted before public testimony has begun on any Regular Agenda or Public Hearing 
item.  
 

1. Discussion and Possible Action regarding application for Airpark Aeronautical Business permit 
for Alpha Jet Charter, Inc. to conduct Aircraft Charter Services at Scottsdale Airport. Staff 
contact: Kelli Kuester, Aviation Outreach & Planning Coordinator, 480-312-8482, 
kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 
**REWORDED** 

2. Discussion and Possible Action for a Recommendation to the Planning Commission and City 
Council regarding cases 6-ZN-2023 and 2-GP-2023, requests by owner for a Zoning District Map 
Amendment from Central Business (Conditional), Parking District (C-2 (C) P-4) and Central 
Business (Conditional) (C-2 (C)) to Planned Unit Development, Planned Shared Development 
(PUD PSD) zoning with a Development Plan and a Minor General Plan Amendment to the City of 
Scottsdale General Plan 2035 to change the land use designation from Commercial to Mixed Use 
Neighborhoods to allow for a mixed use development including 240 multi-family residential 
units within a four-story building and +/- 79,200 square feet of existing commercial area within 
one and two story buildings on a +/- 8.6 acre site located at 7000 E. Shea Boulevard.  
Staff contact: Katie Posler, Senior Planner, 480-312-2703, kposler@scottsdaleaz.gov , Applicant: 
John Berry, 480-385-2727 jb@berryriddle.com .  
 

3. Discussion and possible action to approve the Five-Year Airport Capital Improvement Program 
for Fiscal Years 24/25 through 28/29. Staff contact: Kelli Kuester, Aviation Outreach & Planning 
Coordinator, 480-312-8482, kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov  
 

4. Discussion and input regarding Monthly Operations Report  
Staff contact: Matthew Johnson, Operations Supervisor, 480-312-7609, 
mljohnson@scottsdaleaz.gov   
 

5. Discussion and input regarding Airport and Airpark Aeronautical Business Permit Additions, 
Cancellations and Revocations. Staff contact: Kelli Kuester, Aviation Outreach & Planning 
Coordinator, 480-312-8482, kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov  
 

6. Discussion and input regarding Monthly Financial Report for December 2023 
Staff contact: Kelli Kuester, Aviation Outreach & Planning Coordinator, 480-312-8482,  
kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov  
 
 
 

mailto:kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:kposler@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:jb@berryriddle.com
mailto:kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:mljohnson@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov


14542036 
 
 

7. Discussion and input regarding Public Outreach Programs and Planning Projects  
Staff contact: Kelli Kuester, Aviation Planning & Outreach Coordinator, 480-312-8482, 
kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov  
 

8. Administrative report from the Aviation Director, or designee, regarding the status of pending 
aviation-related items. Staff contact: Gary P. Mascaro, Aviation Director, 480-312-7735, 
gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 
9. Discussion and possible action to modify the Airport Advisory Commission Meeting  

Schedule and Commission Item Calendar. Staff contact: Gary P. Mascaro, Aviation Director, 480-
312-7735, gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

Public Comment  
Citizens may complete one Request to Speak “Public Comment” card per night and submit it to 
Aviation Staff.  Public Comment time is reserved for citizen comment regarding non-agendized 
items.  No official action can be taken on these items.  Public Comment is limited to a total of 15 
minutes at the beginning and 15 minutes at the end of the meeting. Speakers are limited to three 
minutes to address the Commission during “Public Comment.” 
 
Future Agenda Items 
Discussion and possible action to add Commissioner requested item on a future agenda. 
   
Adjournment  

mailto:kkuester@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

  
 
Meeting Date:  02/21/24 
 
Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone: (480) 312-7735 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting  
 
                                               
                                             
 
Attachment(s): 1. Draft of minutes of January 17, 2024, Regular Meeting  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action taken: 
 



 
 
 

SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION   
PUBLIC MEETING  

Scottsdale Airport Aviation Business Center 
Stearman/Thunderbird Meeting Room 

15000 N. Airport Drive  
Scottsdale, Arizona 

Wednesday, January 17, 2024 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

PRESENT: Charles McDermott, Chair 
Peter Mier, Vice Chair 
April Beauboeuf 
Ken Casey 
Michael Goode  
David Reid  
John Spalj 

 
STAFF: Gary Mascaro, Aviation Director 

Kelli Kuester, Aviation Planning and Outreach Coordinator 
Greg Bloemberg, Planner Principal 
Matthew Johnson, Operations Supervisor 
Tiffany Domingo, Administrative Assistant 

 
GUESTS: Katie Zimdars, Board this Flight 
  Katy Salmon, Board this Flight 
  Nick Fournier, Board this Flight 
  Ken Edmonson, JSX Air 
   
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
A formal roll call confirmed the presence of Commissioners as noted above.  
AVIATION DIRECTOR'S REPORT 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 2 
 

 
Gary Mascaro, Aviation Director, welcomed everyone to the meeting. Director Mascaro reported 
that the Airport is officially in its busy season with Barrett Jackson week starting on Friday and 
running through the following week. He announced that Matthew Johnson was stepping in to give 
the ops report for Chris Read, who will be retiring soon. He noted that total operations are up, but 
business operations are down. He informed the Commission that this is no surprise, and that 
more information would be given during the Ops report. He thanked Ms. Domingo, the 
administrative assistant, who was present to assist staff. He recognized Chair McDermott and 
Vice Chair Mier for their hard work and dedication in the past year. 
 
 
1. Regular Meeting: November 15, 2023 
 
COMMISSIONER CASE MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
OF DECEMBER 13, 2023, AS PRESENTED. COMMISSIONER REID SECONDED THE 
MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 7/0 WITH CHAIR MCDERMOTT, VICE CHAIR MIER AND 
COMMISSIONERS BEAUBOEUF, CASEY, GOODE, REID AND SPALJ VOTING IN THE 
AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING VOTES.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There were no public comments. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA  ITEMS 1-14 

 
1. Election of Officers 
 
CHAIR MCDERMOTT MADE A MOTION TO APPOINT VICE CHAIR MIER AS CHAIR. 
COMMISSIONER BEAUBOEUF SECONDED THE MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 7/0 WITH 
CHAIR MCDERMOTT, VICE CHAIR MIER AND COMMISSIONERS BEAUBOEUF, CASEY, 
GOODE, REID AND SPALJ VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING VOTES.  
 
CHAIR MIER MADE A MOTION TO APPOINT COMMISSIONER GOODE AS VICE CHAIR. 
COMMISSIONER CASEY SECONDED THE MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 7/0 WITH CHAIR 
MIER, COMMISSIONERS BEAUBOEUF, CASEY, GOODE, MCDERMOTT, REID AND SPALJ 
VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING VOTES.  
 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding application for Airport Aeronautical Business 

Permit for Board this Flight, LLC, to conduct in-flight catering services at Scottsdale 
Airport. 

 
Kelli Kuester, Aviation Planning and Outreach Coordinator, stated that the applicant has met the 
requirements of the permit. Katie Zimdars, Katy Salmon, and Nick Fournier from Board this Flight 
were present to answer questions. 
 
In response to Commissioner’s questions, the Applicant confirmed that Board this Flight is a new 
business and stated their goal is to provide an elevated in-flight experience for charters and 
aviation companies throughout the Airport. The business operates out of a permitted and shared 
commercial kitchen located in Old Town, Scottsdale and the product is transferred to FBOs at the 
Airport where pilots will bring the food onboard the day of the flight. They do not have references 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 3 
 
currently and have only completed the marketing process. This would be their first venture at the 
airport. Mr. Fournier, a corporate pilot, provided his experience in the aviation industry and how it 
is used to determine customer likes and dislikes because the goal is to provide an elevated quality 
of product compared to typical offerings. They do intend to perform outreach to Airport FBOs. 

 
COMMISSIONER CASEY MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE AN AERONAUTICAL BUSINESS 
PERMIT FOR BOARD THIS FLIGHT, LLC, TO CONDUCT IN-FLIGHT CATERING SERVICES 
AT SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT. VICE CHAIR GOODE SECONDED THE MOTION, WHICH 
CARRIED 7/0 WITH CHAIR MIER, VICE CHAIR GOODE AND COMMISSIONERS 
BEAUBOEUF, CASEY, MCDERMOTT, REID AND SPALJ VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH 
NO DISSENTING VOTES.  

 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding application for Airport Aeronautical Business 

Permit for Delux Public Charter, LLC dba JSX Air to conduct aircraft charter services at 
Scottsdale Airport. 

 
Ms. Kuester stated that JSX has met the requirements of the permit. Ken Edmonson, Senior 
Director of Real Estate and Aviation Security was present to answer questions. Mr. Edmonson 
introduced himself and provided a brief overview of his background. 
 
Commissioner Reid asked about the expectations and aspirations for JSX and its operations at 
Scottsdale. Mr. Edmonson stated the goal is to provide a unique charter operation for a very 
specific clientele, such as those who prefer to avoid the larger airports.  
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Reid, Mr. Edmonson said they plan to provide 
services to the Boulder and Denver areas, Las Vegas and Burbank, California and hope to expand 
their services based on community need. 
 
In response to a question from Vice Chair Goode, Mr. Edmonson stated that the base of 
operations will be at Atlantic Aviation with an agreement for 60 exclusive parking spots. 
 
Commissioner Spalj inquired about flight volumes. Mr. Edmonson stated that soft days consist of 
three flights scheduled in and out of Scottsdale. On heavy days, there will be five flights. These 
will consist of Embraer 135s and 145s, configured for 30 seats. The 135s include a one-by-one 
setting.  
 
Commissioner Spalj asked about the anticipated max number of flights per day when executed 
against the preferred business plan. Mr. Edmonson said that unfortunately, he could not speak to 
the business plan from the commercial department, aside from the fact that they have great 
aspirations for the Scottsdale area. 
 
Commissioner Spalj stated that there have been complaints from local operators about JSX Air 
customers parking in their lots and asked how this is being addressed. Mr. Edmonson said they 
are working with Atlantic to ensure this does not occur and customers are directed to use ride 
share options whenever available. 
 
Chair Mier asked which location has the largest volume of daily flights. Mr. Edmonson stated that 
there are approximately 30 flights per day at the Las Vegas location. Commissioner Spalj asked 
about expectations for Scottsdale to reach that activity level. Mr. Edmonson said he was unsure 
whether the capacity exists to handle that volume of daily flights. 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 
Commissioner Reid inquired as to how the company plans to handle its growth, particularly in 
terms of parking. Mr. Edmonson said that in some locations, there is virtually no parking, which 
has required the company to be creative. They do have real-time communications from the 
operations center to all customers, which allows them to direct customers to parking locations 
and a full-time valet service available. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Beauboeuf, Mr. Edmonson stated that flights began 
this week. Commissioner Beauboeuf sought clarification that they have already begun flights 
without approval of the permit. Mr. Mascaro noted that they are permitted to obtain administrative 
approval to start at risk, a process that most operators follow, with the understanding that they 
must come to the Commission for permit ratification. 
 
Commissioner McDermott asked the applicant to explain the difference between its operations 
and a commercial service operation, such as American or Southwest. Mr. Edmonson said JSX 
provides a much more enjoyable experience compared to large airlines. They are a Part 135 air 
carrier certified and operate under DOT Part 380 authorization, which is a sale by the seat to a 
charter market. They have a TSA approved security program with weapons and explosive 
detection systems in place.  
 
In response to a question from Vice Chair Goode, Mr. Edmonson stated that they currently have 
48 aircraft in service. 
 
Commissioner Reid asked how future potential parking issues will be resolved. Mr. Mascaro noted 
that the permit includes a stipulation regarding protecting the Airport’s interests, particularly 
regarding its own parking lot, which was built and intended for use by Airport customers. There 
have been several conversations with the tenant, Atlantic Aviation, and they are aware of the 
concerns. Some out-of-the-box ideas may be employed in the future, if necessary. 
 
COMMISSIONER MCDERMOTT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE AN AERONAUTICAL 
BUSINESS PERMIT FOR DELUX PUBLIC CHARTER, LLC, DBA JSX TO CONDUCT 
AIRCRAFT CHARTER SERVICES AT SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT. COMMISSIONER SPALJ 
SECONDED THE MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 7/0 WITH CHAIR MIER, VICE CHAIR GOODE 
AND COMMISSIONERS BEAUBOEUF, CASEY, MCDERMOTT, REID AND SPALJ VOTING IN 
THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING VOTES.  
 
4. Request by owner for a zoning district map amendment from Planned Community District, 

with the P-C comparable Industrial Park (P-C I-1) zoning to Planned Community District 
with P-C comparable Planned Airpark Core, Airpark Mixed-Use-Residential (P-C PCP 
AMU-R) zoning, a minor amendment to the General Plan 2035 to change the land use 
designation from Employment to Mixed-Use Neighborhoods, and a minor amendment to 
the Greater Airpark Character Area Plan to change the land use designation from 
Employment to Airpark Mixed Use-Residential (AMU-R) to accommodate an amendment 
to the original development plan and Land Use Budget (13-ZN-2020 and 19-ZN-2002#6) 
to allow for 1,975 multi-family residential units, a hotel, and +/- 47,000 square feet of retail 
in six buildings ranging in height from three to five stories, up to 67 feet in height, on a +/- 
43-acre portion of a +/- 68-acre site, located at 8300 E. Axon Way 

 
Chair Mier read from the Commission charter regarding Aviation-related development proposals 
at or surrounding the Airport in conflict with 14 CFR Part 150 as amended or other Aviation-related 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 5 
 
laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or planning documents. The Commission is responsible for 
advising the City Council and taking action to inform the Planning Commission regarding conflicts. 
The Commission charter addresses land use policies at or surrounding the Airport in conflict with 
14 CFR Part 150 as amended or other aviation-related laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or 
planning documents. In addition to advising City Council, the Commissioners may take action to 
inform the Planning Commission regarding conflicts. 
 
Greg Bloemberg, Planner Principal, provided a presentation on the amendment requests and 
project details, beginning with the project site location at the southeast corner of Hayden Road 
and the 101. The proposed General Plan amendment details were reviewed and the site plan and 
flight activity including arrivals and departures over the site were discussed in detail. 
 
The applicant provided introductory comments and discussed the process of working with City 
staff on the site planning and reviewed additional project details. 
 
The following public comments were provided: 
 
Susan McGarry from Stonebrook II HOA, commented about concerns regarding traffic impacts, 
local streets, building heights, and proposed density. 
 
Gayl Howell, from Stonebrook II, expressed disappointment with the plan to change the land use 
designation. 
 
Lisa Kotler, Stonebrook II homeowner, commented about concerns regarding the density and 
impact on traffic. 
 
A written comment was provided by Mary Kennett, Stonebrook II opposing the project and is 
attached to the minutes. 
 
Commissioner Casey acknowledged the valid concerns of the homeowner and residents. He 
asked for clarification that recommendations of the Commission are intended to relate specifically 
to issues that impact the Airport. Chair Mier confirmed that this is the Commission charter.  
 
Commissioner Casey asked for clarification of the term, “Minor zoning change” Mr. Bloemberg 
stated he did not have the criteria for making this determination. Long Range Planning received 
the application based on the criteria in the General Plan and the Greater Airpark Character Area 
Plan and deemed it to be a minor amendment. Commissioner Casey surmised that going from 
business use to residential use would qualify as a major change as opposed to minor. 
 
Commissioner Spalj asked for clarification on the housing units. The Applicant stated there are 
1,975 units ranging from one to three bedrooms. Commissioner Spalj commented that this 
assumes a total population of approximately 4,000 residents. It is the Commission’s job to analyze 
these proposals in terms of the long-term viability of the Airport. The addition of such a significant 
volume of residents vastly increases the potential for Airport-related complaints. Multifamily 
housing of this density threatens the long-term viability of the Airport, and he is opposed to the 
project for this reason. The Applicant noted that the development will consist of rental units, as 
opposed to owned units, which should alleviate some concerns. In addition, the applicant will be 
required to file an avigation easement. 
 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 6 
 
A Commissioner noted it is common for developers to eventually transition apartments to 
condominium units. Once the units become owned condo units and residents are no longer 
transient, they have the right to make complaints related to the Airport. The Applicant agreed that 
this does happen, although this is why the avigation agreement is important. 
 
In response to a Commissioner question, the Applicant stated they have already discussed and 
would be willing to include a deed restriction to prevent a transition to condominium units.  
 
Commissioner Reid stated regardless of the legalities, the zoning involves moving from 
employment and light industrial to a mixed-use high density residential neighborhood. There is 
potential for an adversarial relationship with the neighbors of the Airport. Whether these neighbors 
are renters or owners is not particularly relevant. There should be consideration and concern for 
all residents considering the density of the development surrounding the Airport. The Applicant 
pointed out that new residents to the area will be aware of the proximity to the Airport and their 
leases will include an avigation easement. Commissioner Casey commented that signing leases 
in the abstract is quite different than the actual experience of living near an airport. 
 
Commissioner Casey asked whether a potential transition from rental apartment units to owner 
occupied condominiums would have to be presented to the Commission for a zoning change. Mr. 
Bloemberg stated that he did not believe this would fall under the City’s purview. Mr. Mascaro 
confirmed that should the developer decide to transition the units to condominiums in the future, 
they are not required to request approval, as the zoning rights will already have been confirmed. 
The Applicant stated they would be willing to stipulate to a requirement for approval for any 
potential transition to condominiums in the future. 
 
Commissioner Beauboeuf stated she understood the project was not originally designed to 
include residential housing. The Applicant provided an overview of the rezoning requests made 
for the property thus far, noting that previous requests had applied to only one parcel of the 
property. Commissioner Beauboeuf inquired as to who is expected to populate the rental units. 
The Applicant stated they anticipated Axon employees would populate the rentals. 
 
Commissioner McDermott asked for details of the sound attenuation methods to be incorporated 
into construction. The Applicant described them as being like those utilized in other buildings 
proximate to airports, which have various codes and requirements, including roofing materials, 
windows, and doors. 
 
Commissioner McDermott inquired about postconstruction testing to demonstrate whether the 
noise remains below threshold levels. Mr. Bloemberg stated he was unaware of any such 
requirements.  
 
Commissioner McDermott asked for clarification that an avigation easement does not provide a 
rental resident with the ability to complain about airport related noise issues. Mr. Bloemberg 
clarified that the avigation easement does not provide relief avenues for rental property resident 
complaints. 
 
Commissioner McDermott requested a status on the FAA’s determination. The Applicant stated 
that today’s request is specific to the zoning request. The headquarters building has already been 
approved by the FAA. They have provided the FAA with the details of the four corners of the 
proposed buildings to be included in construction. The FAA has completed their review and 
determined no hazards; however, some buildings will be required to include red obstruction 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 7 
 
lighting. Commissioner McDermott clarified that the FAA does approve projects and 
determinations merely provide a decision of no impact on the Airport. 
 
Commissioner Spalj commented that the largest volume of noise complaints regarding the Airport 
in one year totaled approximately 16,000, with 1,450 last year 1,900 the year prior and the addition 
of 4,000 additional residents in close proximity is a significant concern. 
 
In response to a question from Vice Chair Goode, the Applicant stated that Axon purchased the 
70 acres of land in September of 2020. At that time, Axon went through an approval process with 
Scottsdale to amend zoning for the headquarters building, which was ultimately granted. One of 
the primary goals of Axon is to provide housing options for its employees, particularly as the 
campus expands. 
 
A Commissioner inquired as to whether Axon plans to expand to the property on the other side of 
Hayden. The Applicant identified the location of the manufacturing facility on the site map. 
 
In response to a Commissioner question, the Applicant surmised that Axon will likely be 
subsidizing housing for its employees in some fashion. They have not identified a target 
percentage of employees who will choose to live in the proposed development. It estimated that 
Axon will have approximately 4,000 employees once development is complete. 
 
In response to a Commissioner question, the Applicant stated that the hotel will consist of 425 
rooms. 
 
COMMISSIONER REID MADE A MOTION TO NOT RECOMMEND A ZONING DISTRICT MAP 
AMENDMENT AND MINOR GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT TO CITY COUNCIL. 
COMMISSIONER SPALJ SECONDED THE MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 7/0 WITH CHAIR 
MIER, VICE CHAIR GOODE AND COMMISSIONERS BEAUBOEUF, CASEY, MCDERMOTT, 
REID AND SPALJ VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING VOTES.  
 
5. Discussion and possible action regarding Airport Advisory Commission By-Laws 
 
Mr. Mascaro stated that this item is presented to the Commissioner on an annual basis as needed 
for an opportunity to review and comment on the existing by-laws. No action was taken. 
 
6. Discussion and possible action to approve the Airport Advisory Commission Annual report 
 
Mr. Mascaro noted that as required by City Council, each board and commission must submit an 
annual report. He welcomed comments, suggestions, or changes to the annual report prior to its 
submission. 
 
COMMISSIONER SPALJ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AIRPORT ADVISORY 
COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2023. COMMISSIONER BEAUBOEUF SECONDED 
THE MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 7/0 WITH CHAIR MIER, VICE CHAIR GOODE AND 
COMMISSIONERS BEAUBOEUF, CASEY, MCDERMOTT, REID AND SPALJ VOTING IN THE 
AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING VOTES.  
 
 
7. Discussion and possible action to modify various sections of the Airport and Airpark 

Rules and Regulations 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 8 
 
 
Matthew Johnson, Operations Supervisor, reviewed the purpose of the rules and regulations, 
noting they serve as primary guiding document for Scottsdale Airport. The review process is 
intended to evaluate the document to foster long term economic health and enhance the safe 
operating environment at the Airport and Airpark. The rules and regulations also provide guidance 
to tenants and property owners in conjunction with Airport safety. Changes in this version include 
clarification on the definition of special event as well as clarifications on Airpark rules and 
regulations. 
 
COMMISSIONER REID MADE A MOTION TO MODIFY VARIOUS SECTIONS OF THE 
AIRPORT AND AIRPARK RULES AND REGULATIONS. COMMISSIONER MCDERMOTT 
SECONDED THE MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 7/0 WITH CHAIR MIER, VICE CHAIR GOODE 
AND COMMISSIONERS BEAUBOEUF, CASEY, MCDERMOTT, REID AND SPALJ VOTING IN 
THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING VOTES.  
 
8. Discussion and input regarding Airport and Airpark Aeronautical Business Permit 

additions, cancellations, and revocations. 
 
Kelli Kuester, Aviation Outreach & Planning Coordinator, noted the updated report includes the 
two permits approved during today’s meeting. Sawyer MX, LLC has cancelled its aircraft 
maintenance permit. Sawyer Aviation has cancelled its flight training permit. Elite Flight Travel, 
LLC dba MOD Jets, LLC, has cancelled its aircraft charter and management permit. 
 
9. Discussion and input regarding monthly financial report for November 2023 
 
Kelli Kuester, Aviation Outreach & Planning Coordinator, stated the approved budget for revenues 
was $3.57 million with actuals totaling $3.69 million. For expenses, the approved budget was 
$1.44 million with actuals totaling $1.37 million. Compared to last year, revenues are slightly lower 
by approximately $2,000. Expenses are slightly higher by approximately $15,000. The difference 
is related to required security gate repairs and as well as new cameras in Customs. The Aviation 
Cash Balance is approximately $11.9 million as of November 30th. For fuel totals, FBO fuel sales 
accounted for 72.6 percent, AVGAS was 2.9 percent and Airpark Operators were at 24.5 percent. 
Approximately 1.5 million gallons were pumped, up 5.9 percent from last October. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Spalj, Mr. Mascaro stated it is safe to assume that 
fuel flowage will increase as JSX ramps up operations. 
 
Chair Mier commented that Scottsdale Airport is to begin offering sustainable aviation fuel and 
asked whether usage will be tracked separately than regular fuel. Mr. Mascaro confirmed that Jet 
Aviation has announced availability of sustainable aviation fuel, which assists with supporting zero 
carbon emissions. It does not appear that these fuels can be separately tracked, as they are 
comingled in the tanks.  
 
10. Discussion and input regarding Monthly Operations Report 
 
Mr. Johnson discussed aircraft numbers, noting they have not changed and reviewed a dip in 
December, two alerts, incidents, and enforcements during this period.  
 
Chair Mier asked for a review of the term, “Notice of Violation”. Mr. Johnson stated that a Notice 
of Violation is typically issued for an individual or entity that has violated an airport rule or 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 9 
 
regulation. The operation staff investigates incidents as necessary and after a third violation, 
permanent revocation or citation are possible. Mr. Mascaro clarified that the enforcement matrix 
serves as a guideline. The rules allow the Aviation Director to issue permanent revocations when 
necessary. The Aviation Director also has the authority to issue civil and criminal citations. 
 
Mr. Johnson stated that total uses for Customs are on par for the fiscal year-to-date, but slightly 
reduced compared to last year. 
 
Vice Chair Goode noted the significant jump in Airport operations in October. While itinerant traffic 
remained steady, and local activity decreased. Mr. Mascaro stated that local operations include 
the touch and goes, landing and takeoff pattern work. When the tower was busy with business jet 
traffic, they likely requested that the pattern work flights temporarily relocate their activity. 
 
11. Discussion and input regarding quarterly noise complaint summary 
 
Ms. Kuester noted this report covers the period from October 2023 to December 2023. There 
were 16 callbacks and three email responses from staff. For the quarter, there were a total of 51 
complaints, including 25 repeats and 26 new. There was a total of 426 complaints, compared to 
509 for the same period the previous year. Based upon the aircraft noise complaint map, the three 
top compliant areas are Grids D8, H5 and J2. Major concerns involve flight training activity, pattern 
work, and late night and early flights. 
 
12. Discussion and input regarding public outreach programs and planning projects 
 
Ms. Kuester stated that one voluntary curfew letter was issued in December. In terms of 
monitoring property development through the City’s Planning Department, there is one project for 
the month of December within the Airport Influence Area. For community outreach and marketing, 
the Airport remains active with social media posts. The most recent list serv notice was sent out 
on January 4th, informing Airport users that sustainable aviation fuel is now available at Jet 
Aviation. 
 
13. Administrative report from Aviation Director or designee regarding the status of pending 

aviation-related items 
 
Mr. Mascaro reported that the lighting project approved by the Commission in November was 
approved in City Council’s consent agenda on January 9, 2024. There have been no new items 
added to the list of aviation-related items by the Planning Commission, Design Review Board or 
City Council. It is anticipated that Banner Health Medical Campus will be presented to the 
Commission in the future, as will One Scottsdale. 
 
14. Discussion and possible action to modify the Airport Advisory Commission meeting 

schedule and Commission item calendar 
 
There were no modifications to the calendar. The next meeting is scheduled for February 21, 
2024. 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 



Airport Advisory Commission  
January 17, 2024 
Page 10 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
There were no items identified. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
eScribers, LLC 
  



Ai
rp

or
t A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

  
Ja

nu
ar

y 
17

, 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 1

1 
  

 

 



14546678 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and Possible Action regarding application for Airpark 
Aeronautical Business Permit for Alpha Jet Charter, Inc. to conduct 

Aircraft Charter Services 

  
Agenda Item No.: 1   
 
Meeting Date: 02/21/24 
 
Staff Contact:  Kelli Kuester, 
Aviation Planning & Outreach 
Coordinator 
 
Phone: (480) 312-8482 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Ratification of Airpark Aeronautical Business Permit for Alpha Jet Charter, Inc. to conduct Aircraft Charter services 
in the Scottsdale Airpark. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
Pursuant to Scottsdale Revised Code, Chapter 5, Article 3, commercial aeronautical activity conducted in the 
Airpark requires a valid Aeronautical Business Permit. In addition, the Airpark Minimum Operating Standards 
outlines the process for obtaining such a permit. Alpha Jet Charter, Inc. has requested an Airpark Aeronautical 
Business Permit to conduct Aircraft Charter services in the Scottsdale Airpark. 
 
APPLICANT(S) 
 
Alpha Jet Charter, Inc.  
Deb Sedlak/Controller  
7944 E. Beck Lane, Suite 200 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260  
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Alpha Jet Charter, Inc. has provided the appropriate documentation as required in the Airpark Minimum Operating 
Standards. 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):   1.  Completed Airpark Aeronautical Business Permit 
                                2.  Location Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action taken: 
 







14546678 

 
 
 

Silver Air, LLC 

Alpha Jet Charter, Inc. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

Discussion and Possible Action for a Recommendation to the Planning 
Commission and City Council for cases 6-ZN-2023 and 2-GP-2023 

(Cosanti Commons (aka Sundown Commons)) 

  
Agenda Item No.:  2 
 
Meeting Date:  02/21/24 
 
Staff Contact:  Katie Posler, 
Planner Senior 
Phone:  480-312-2703 
 
Applicant: John Berry  

 
 
ACTION 
Discussion and Possible Action for a Recommendation to the Planning Commission and City Council regarding 
cases 6-ZN-2023 and 2-GP-2023, requests by owner for a Zoning District Map Amendment from Central Business 
(Conditional), Parking District (C-2 (C) P-4) and Central Business (Conditional) (C-2 (C)) to Planned Unit 
Development, Planned Shared Development (PUD PSD) zoning with a Development Plan and a Minor General Plan 
Amendment to the City of Scottsdale General Plan 2035 to change the land use designation from Commercial to 
Mixed Use Neighborhoods to allow for a mixed use development including 240 multi-family residential units 
within a four-story building and +/- 79,200 square feet of existing commercial area within one and two story 
buildings on a +/- 8.6 acre site located at 7000 E. Shea Boulevard.  
 
PURPOSE 
To provide the Airport Advisory Commission information on the proposed zoning district map amendment and 
minor general plan amendment for a site located within the AC-1 Airport Influence Area, as it relates to the 14 CFR 
Part 150 Noise Compatibility Study, and possible action to recommend approval to City Council.  
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 

• Proximity of site to Scottsdale Airport (approximately 2 miles southwest of the runway).  
• Proposed site is located within AC-1 area of the Airport Influence Zones (along the southern boundary), 

requiring FAA Height Analysis, fair disclosure notice, and dedication of an Avigation Easement.   
• Scottsdale Airport 14 CFR Part 150 Noise Compatibility Study Land Use Measures 2,4,6 triggered.  
• Entire development is located outside the 55 DNL noise contours.  
• Airport Overlay Zone Matrix permits commercial and residential uses in AC-1 with conditions (1,2,3).  
• Proposed mixed use development includes demolishing an existing commercial building for a new four-

story building with 240 residential units (28 du/ac) and retaining other existing commercial, retail, 
restaurant, etc. buildings on site.  

• Allowed building height would increase from 36 feet to 48 feet with roof top appurtenances permitted up 
to 58 feet.  

 
OTHER RELATED POLICIES, REFERENCES 

• 2035 General Plan  
• 2005 Scottsdale Airport 14 CFR Part 150 Noise Compatibility Study  
• Zoning Ordinance  

 
ATTACHMENTS  

1. Context Aerial                                                                                                 9. Site Plan 
2. Detail Aerial                                                                                                   10. Elevations  
3. Zoning Map (Existing & Proposed) 
4. General Plan 2035 Future Land Use Map (Existing & Proposed) 
5. Part 150 Airport Influence Zones Map 
6. Part 150 Noise Contours Map  
7. Part 150 Land Use Measures 
8. Airport Overlay Zone Matrix 



Q.S.
29-44

Context Aerial 2-GP-2023 & 6-ZN-2023
Google Earth Pro Imagery

kposler
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1



Q.S.
29-44

Close-up Aerial
Google Earth Pro Imagery

2-GP-2023 & 6-ZN-2023

kposler
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #2



Q.S.
29-44

Existing Zoning
Zoning Graphic

2-GP-2023 & 6-ZN-2023

kposler
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #3



Q.S.
29-44

Zoning
Zoning Graphic

2-GP-2023 & 6-ZN-2023



Q.S.
29-44

Existing General Plan 2035 Future Land Use Map
+/- 8.5-acres of Commercial 

2-GP-2023 & 6-ZN-2023

kposler
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #4



Q.S.
29-44

General Plan 2035 Future Land Use Map
+/- 8.5-acres of Mixed-Use Neighborhoods

2-GP-2023 & 6-ZN-2023



Q.S.
29-44

Airport Overlay Zones 2-GP-2023 & 6-ZN-2023

kposler
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #5



Q.S.
29-44

Noise Contours 2-GP-2023 & 6-ZN-2023

kposler
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #6



    ATTACHMENT #7







      ATTACHMENT  #8





(NOT PART OF SITE)

EXISTIN
G
 

RESTAU
RAN

T &
 

PLAZA (1 STO
RY, 

38 FT M
AX)

EXISTING 

COMMERCIAL/RETAIL (2 

STORIES, 38 FT MAX)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L/
R

E
T

A
IL

 

(2
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
, 

3
8

 F
T

 M
A

X
)

EXISTING 

COMMERCIAL: 

7000 SHEA PLAZA

SAHUARO DR

SHEA BLVD

7
0

T
H

 S
T

EXISTING COMMERCIAL: BLACK 

ROCK COFFEE & BLDG I

EXISTING COMMERCIAL: 

STARBUCKS - DRIVE THRU 

(1 STORY)

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL 

(3 & 4 STORIES, 48 FT MAX)

OPEN SPACE 

COURTYARD TERRACE
(OVER PROPOSED 

PARKING)

OPEN SPACE 

COURTYARD TERRACE
(OVER PROPOSED 

PARKING)

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (NET)

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 (
G

R
O

S
S

)

M
A

IN
 E

N
T

R
Y

T

0 1604020 80

7
1

S
T

 P
L

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L:
 

S
U

N
D

O
W

N
 P

LA
Z

A
 (

1
 S

T
O

R
Y

)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (NET)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (GROSS)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (GROSS)

BLDG I 

(1 STORY)

BLACK ROCK 

(1 STORY)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING CITY PARCELS

(NOT PART OF SITE)

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

N
O

T   
FO

R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CTIO
N

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Arizona

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

6
:3

2
 A

M

A.21.fa
RENDERED SITE PLAN

222517

ESG ESG

COSANTI COMMONS

COSANTI

COMMONS
7000 E Shea Blvd / Scottsdale AZ

1/30/2024

REZONING & GPA

RESUBMITTAL #3

1" = 40'-0"A.21.fa

1 SITE PLAN

No. Description Date

(PER CASE 30-DR-2020)

BUILDING A/B: +/-18,500 SF

BUILDING C/D: +/-18,500 SF

BUILDING E: +/-12,200 SF

BUILDING F: +/-  7,200 SF

BUILDING G: +/- 7,200 SF

BUILDING H: +/-15,600 SF 

TOTAL: +/-79,200 SF 

LOT 2 BLACK ROCK: +/- 1,977 SF

LOT 3 BUILDING I: +/- 5,600 SF (AZ BREAD +/-2,800 SF)

EXISTING BUILDINGS SF:

RESIDENTIAL BLDG: +/-380,000 SF 

PROPOSED BUILDING SF:

ATTACHMENT #9



4'

E

E

E

L

L

N M

K

J

I

G

H

H

E

E

E

C

F

F

N
 
0
0
°
0
1
'1
4
"
 
E

N 89°33'07" E

N 89°33'07" E

N
 
0
0
°
0
1
'1
4
"
 
E

6
5
6
.1
5
'

7
3
3
.2
8
'

30.00'

N 89°47'41" E

640.45'

524.44'

6
5
.0
0
'

1320.89'

135.00'

L
4 L10

L
3

L1

L
2

L
9

C1

L8

L
5

L
7

L6

3
9
0
.5
4
'

40.00'

775.43'

610.43' 135.00'

2

C

N 89°33'07" E

50.00'

N
 
0
0
°
0
1
'1
4
"
 
E

2
0
0
.0
2
'

N
 
0
0
°
0
1
'1
4
"
 
E

(NOT PART OF SITE)

BLD
G
 G

EXISTIN
G
 

RESTAU
RAN

T &
 

PLAZA

BLDGS F & H

EXISTING 

COMMERCIAL/RETAIL

B
LD

G
 A

/C

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L/
R

E
T

A
IL

B
LD

G
S

 B
/D

 &
 E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L/
R

E
T

A
IL

R-5 ZONING

(ADJACENT)

C-2(C) ZONING

(ADJACENT)

C-3 ZONING

(ADJACENT)
C-2 ZONING

(ADJACENT)

C
-2

 (
C

)

Z
O

N
IN

G

(A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
)

P
-2

/C
-3

/P
-3

 Z
O

N
IN

G

(A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
)

C-3 ZONING

(ADJACENT)

C-2(C) ZONING

(ADJACENT)

EXISTING 

COMMERCIAL: 

7000 SHEA PLAZA

SAHUARO DR

SHEA BLVD

7
0

T
H

 S
T

7
1

S
T

 P
L

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L:
 

S
U

N
D

O
W

N
 P

LA
Z

A

EXISTING COMMERCIAL: 

BLACK ROCK COFFEE & BLDG I

EXISTING COMMERCIAL: 

STARBUCKS - DRIVE THRU

PROPOSED 

RESIDENTIAL

OPEN SPACE 

COURTYARD TERRACE
(OVER PROPOSED 

PARKING)

COVERED UNIT 

PATIO, TYP

OPEN SPACE 

COURTYARD TERRACE
(OVER PROPOSED 

PARKING)

BELOW GRADE 

PARKING ENTRY/EXIT

TRASH STAGING & 

LOADING

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (NET)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (NET)

69' - 8"

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

A
P

P
R

O
X

 3
' -

 8
"1

3
' -

 0
"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

F
R

O
M

 B
O

C
)

2
3

' 
- 

0
" 

M
IN

 C
O

M
M

/R
E

T

SETBACK (FROM BOC)

23' - 0" MIN COMM/RET

SETBACK (FROM BOC)

28' - 0" MIN AVG COMM/RET

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

F
R

O
M

 B
O

C
)

3
2

' 
- 

0
" 

M
IN

 A
V

G
 C

O
M

M
/R

E
T

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

F
R

O
M

 B
O

C
)

2
8

' 
- 

0
" 

M
IN

 C
O

M
M

/R
E

T

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

F
R

O
M

 B
O

C
)

4
0

' 
- 

0
" 

M
IN

 A
V

G
 R

E
S

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

F
R

O
M

 B
O

C
)

3
4

' 
- 

0
" 

M
IN

 R
E

S

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

F
R

O
M

 B
O

C
)

3
0

' 
- 

0
" 

M
IN

 A
V

G
 R

E
S

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

F
R

O
M

 B
O

C
)

2
5

' 
- 

0
" 

M
IN

 R
E

S

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 (

F
R

O
M

 B
O

C
)

2
8

' 
- 

0
" 

M
IN

 A
V

G
 C

O
M

M
/R

E
T

1
9

6
' 

- 
2

"

152' - 6"

3
0

' -
 8

"

M
IN

.

6
0

' -
 2

"

M
IN

.

3
9

' -
 7

"

4
4

' -
 0

"

2
4

' -
 1

0
"

16' - 1"

16' - 7"

14' - 10"

16' - 4"

29' - 11"

29' - 8"

12' x 45' 

LOADING ZONE

12' x 45' LOADING ZONE

33' ROW EASEMENT TO 

CENTERLINE FOR ROAD PURPOSES

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (GROSS)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (GROSS)

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 (
G

R
O

S
S

)

10' TEMPORARY EASEMENT 

FOR CONSTRUCTION

10' EASEMENT 

FOR GAS LINES

80' EASEMENT FOR 

DRAINAGE AND FLOOD 

CONTROL CHANNEL

2' EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE 

AND FLOOD CONTROL

EASEMENT FOR 

PARKING, INGRESS, 

EGRESS & DRAINAGE

50' EASEMENT FOR 

DRAINAGE AND FLOOD 

CONTROL CHANNEL

50' EASEMENT FOR 

DRAINAGE AND FLOOD

8' EASEMENT 

FOR ELECTRIC

12' EASEMENT 

FOR WATER

10' EASEMENT 

FOR GAS LINES

12' EASEMENT 

FOR WATER PER 

2002-0836515 

M.C.R.

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

30' ROW EASEMENT 

TO CENTERLINE FOR 

ROAD OR HIGHWAY

ACCESSIBLE 

PARKING

SITE ACCESSSITE ACCESS

SITE 

ACCESS
SITE ACCESS

M
A

IN
 E

N
T

R
Y

TRELLIS

TRELLIS

PEDESTRIAN 

RAMP

R
 2

5
' - 0

"

R 25' - 0"

8' EASEMENT FOR 

ELECTRIC (ABANDONED)

EXISTING PARKING

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

14' WIDE X 60' LONG 

REFUSE TRUCK REQ'D 

APPROACH AREA 

R 45' - 0"

EXISTING 

PARKING

EXISTING 

PARKING

EXISTING 

PARKING

EXISTING

21' - 2"

ADJACENT RETAIL PARKING

T
Y

P

9
' -

 0
" TYP

16' - 6"

NEW PARKING

NEW SIDEWALK

T

TRANSFORMER-

SIZE AND 

LOCATION TBD 

WITH UTILITY

T
Y

P

9
' -

 0
"

TYP

16' - 6"

EXIST

22' - 10"

T
Y

P

9
' - 0

"

TYP

16' - 6"

EXIST

23' - 5"

NEW PARKING

EXISTING 

BOX 

CULVERT

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

A
P

P
R

O
X

 5
' -

 4
"

EXISTING

APPROX 5' - 3"

8
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 0
"

NEW ALLEY 

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXISTING CATCH BASIN

EXIST. BIKE RACKS (2 RACKS)

TREE OFFSET

7'
TREE OFFSET

7'

(FROM BOC)

25' - 0" MIN RES SETBACK

(FROM BOC)

30' - 0" MIN AVG RES SETBACK

4
6

' -
 5

"

3
0

' -  0
"

EXISTING
R 37' - 9 5/8"

2
4

' -
 6

"

24' - 6"

50' - 0"

1
0

' - 0
"

1
2

' -
 0

"

12' EASEMENT FOR WATER 

LINES (ABANDONED)

6
' -

 0
"

6' - 0"

3
 S

T
A

LL
S

 @
 9

'

2
7

' -
 0

"

8
 S

T
A

LL
S

 @
 9

'

7
2

' -
 0

"

18' - 0"

MIN

24' - 0"

6
 S

T
A

LL
S

 @
 9

'

5
4

' -
 0

"

6' - 0"

EXISTING

20' - 0"

18' - 0"

6' - 0"

BIKE RACKS (2) & REPAIR STATION

2' - 0"

80' - 0"

3
3

' -
 0

"

50' - 0"

10' - 0"

12' - 0"

10' - 0"

FIRE TRUCK TURNING RADIUS AND 

BUCKET SWING

SAFETY TRIANGLE

SAFETY TRIANGLE

SITE VISIBILITY 

TRIANGLE

SITE VISIBILITY 

TRIANGLE

SAFETY TRIANGLE

SAFETY TRIANGLE

SITE VISIBILITY TRIANGLE SAFETY TRIANGLE

12
11

31

4

6

89

7

3

5

14

12

BLDG IBLACK 

ROCK

18' - 9"

1
1

' -
 0

"

5
' -

 0
"

1
1

' -
 0

"

1
4

' -
 0

"
1

2
' -

 0
"

1
 S

T
A

LL

9
' -

 0
"1

1
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 0
"

1
1

' -
 0

"

11' - 0"

5' - 0"

11' - 0"

5' - 0"

11' - 0"

5 STALLS @ 9'

45' - 0"

TRANSFORMER- SIZE AND 

LOCATION TBD WITH UTILITY

TRANSFORMER- SIZE AND 

LOCATION TBD WITH UTILITY

BIKE RACKS (3)PROPERTY BOUNDARY

R
 5

5
' - 0

"

R 55' - 0"

R
 5

5
' -

 0
"

R 55' - 
0"

R
 5

5
' - 0

"

R 4
9' -

 0
"

R 49' - 0"

R 49' - 0"

R 4
9'

 - 
0"

R 49' - 0"

EXISTING

APPROX 6' - 0"

337' - 9"

EXIST

23' - 10"

DOG PARK

SERVICE ENTRANCE 

SECTIONS (SES) ROOM

EXIST. BIKE RACKS (4 RACKS)

NEW BIKE RACK (1 RACK)

EXISTING PARKING

4' - 0"

6
5

' -
 0

" 
R

O
W

33' - 0" ROW

EASEMENT 

FOR ROAD 

PURPOSES

45' - 0" TO CENTERLINE

FOR ROW 

ROADWAY 

EASEMENT

ROW

15' - 0"

DEDICATED

FOR ROADWAY

5' - 6" EASEMENT

DEDICATED

20' - 6"

R
O

A
D

 O
R

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

2
0

' 
- 

0
" 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 F
O

R

4'-0" ROW ALLEY 

DEDICATION

8
' -

 0
"

EXISTING

APPROX 5' - 3"

6
' -

 0
"

6' - 0"

6' - 0"

6
' -

 0
"

6' - 0"

6' - 0"

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

A
P

P
R

O
X

 5
' -

 3
"

BIKE RACKS (3)

E
S

A
 &

 P
M

A
 E

S
M

T

3
0

' -
 0

"

ESA & PMA ESMT

30' - 0"

 ART INSTALLATION

EXISTING CITY PARCELS

(NOT PART OF SITE)

6' - 0"

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

A
P

P
R

O
X

 4
' -

 0
"

6' - 0"

5

9

5

NEW CATCH BASIN

EXISTING

20' - 0"

18' - 0"

MIN

24' - 0"

NEW EXIT ACCESS

BIKE RACKS (3)

NEW CATCH BASIN

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

N
O

T   
FO

R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CTIO
N

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Arizona

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

4
 1

2
:0

4
:4

6
 P

M

A.21.fb

TECHNICAL

REQUIREMENTS

222517

ESG ESG

COSANTI COMMONS

COSANTI

COMMONS
7000 E Shea Blvd / Scottsdale AZ

1/30/2024

REZONING & GPA

RESUBMITTAL #3

1" = 40'-0"A.21.fb

1 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

PARKING METRICS:

ZONING SUMMARY:

PROJECT DATA SUMMARY:

No. Description Date

PARKING METRICS - EXISTING LOT 3:
(PER CASE 30-DR-2020)

BUILDING A/B: +/-18,500 SF

BUILDING C/D: +/-18,500 SF

BUILDING E: +/-12,200 SF

BUILDING F: +/-  7,200 SF

BUILDING G: +/- 7,200 SF

BUILDING H: +/-15,600 SF 

TOTAL: +/-79,200 SF 

LOT 2 BLACK ROCK: +/- 1,977 SF

LOT 3 BUILDING I: +/- 5,600 SF (AZ BREAD +/-2,800 SF)

EXISTING BUILDINGS SF:

kposler
Rectangle

kposler
Text Box
No change in height proposed for existing commercial buildings. PUD allowance.

kposler
Text Box
/168,046

kposler
Text Box
0.47 FAR



LEVEL 1

100' - 0"

LEVEL 2

112' - 0"

LEVEL 3

122' - 8"

LEVEL 4

133' - 4"

ROOF LEVEL

145' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL P1

88' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL P2

78' - 0"

1
1

' -
 8

"
1

0
' -

 8
"

1
0

' -
 8

"
1

2
' -

 0
"

1
2

' -
 0

"
1

0
' -

 0
"

R-1 ST-2 R-1 R-1 R-1 R-1ST-2 ST-2 ST-2ST-1 ST-1 ST-3 ST-3

ST-3 ST-3 ST-1 ST-1M-1 M-1ST-3 ST-3 ST-3 STN-1STN-1STN-1 STN-1ST-2MT-1

AVERAGE T.O.

CURB ALONG

SHEA, 70TH & SAGUARO +

1'-0"

2
' -

 0
"

HIGHEST POINT OF 

MAIN ROOF PARAPET

T
O

 T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
S

/P
A

R
A

P
E

T

5
8

' 
- 

0
" 

M
A

X

TOP OF ROOF 

ELEMENTS/PARAPETS

1355.00'

T
O

 T
O

P
 O

F
 M

A
IN

 R
O

O
F

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E

4
8

' 
- 

0
" 

M
A

X
.

ST-2 ST-3

ST-1

1356.00'

BEYOND ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE @ 55' (58' MAX)ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE @ 55' (58' MAX)

MECH SCREENING @ 53' (58' MAX)

MECH SCREENING @ 53' (58' MAX)

ST-2MT-1 MT-2 MT-2 MT-2MT-2 ST-2 MT-1

MT-1

R-1MT-2 ST-3 ST-3 ST-3

LEVEL 1

100' - 0"

LEVEL 2

112' - 0"

LEVEL 3

122' - 8"

LEVEL 4

133' - 4"

ROOF LEVEL

145' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL P1

88' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL P2

78' - 0"

1
1

' -
 8

"
1

0
' -

 8
"

1
0

' -
 8

"
1

2
' -

 0
"

1
2

' -
 0

"
1

0
' -

 0
"

MT-1 ST-3 R-1STN-1 STN-1R-1 R-1 R-1ST-3 ST-3 M-1ST-1MT-1 M-1 ST-1

ST-2 ST-2 ST-2 ST-2SSM-1 SSM-1ST-1 ST-3ST-3

ST-1ST-3 ST-3 ST-3

AVERAGE T.O.

CURB ALONG

SHEA, 70TH & SAGUARO +

1'-0"

2
' -

 0
"

HIGHEST POINT OF 

MAIN ROOF PARAPET

1356.00'

T
O

 T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
S

/P
A

R
A

P
E

T

5
8

' 
- 

0
" 

M
A

X

TOP OF ROOF 

ELEMENTS/PARAPETS

1355.00'

T
O

 T
O

P
 O

F
 M

A
IN

 R
O

O
F

 P
A

R
A

P
E

T

4
8

' 
- 

0
" 

M
A

X
.

R-1

ST-2

ST-3 ST-1

MT-2 MT-2 ST-2 SSM-1 SSM-1

ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE @ 56' (58' MAX)MECH SCREENING @ 53' (58' MAX)MECH SCREENING @ 53' (58' MAX) MECH SCREENING @ 53' (58' MAX)

ST-3 ST-3

MT-1

ST-2 MT-1

STN-1

ST-2

MT-1MT-1

ST-3ST-3ST-3

LEVEL 1

100' - 0"

LEVEL 2

112' - 0"

LEVEL 3

122' - 8"

LEVEL 4

133' - 4"

ROOF LEVEL

145' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL P1

88' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL P2

78' - 0"

1
1

' -
 8

"
1

0
' -

 8
"

1
0

' -
 8

"
1

2
' -

 0
"

1
2

' -
 0

"
1

0
' -

 0
"

SSM-1 ST-2ST-3 R-1ST-2 ST-3ST-3

ST-3 ST-3STN-1 MT-1MT-1

R-1

ST-3 ST-3

T
O

 T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
S

/P
A

R
A

P
E

T

5
8

' 
- 

0
" 

M
A

X

T
O

I 
T

O
P

 O
F

 M
A

IN
 R

O
O

F
 P

A
R

A
P

E
T

4
8

' 
- 

0
" 

(4
8

' M
A

X
)

2
' -

 0
"

AVERAGE T.O.

CURB ALONG

SHEA, 70TH & 

SAGUARO +

1'-0"

HIGHEST POINT OF 

MAIN ROOF PARAPET

TOP OF ROOF 

ELEMENTS/PARAPETS

1355.00'

MT-2

STN-1

SSM-1SSM-1ST-2 ST-3MT-2 ST-3

LEVEL 1

100' - 0"

LEVEL 2

112' - 0"

LEVEL 3

122' - 8"

LEVEL 4

133' - 4"

ROOF LEVEL

145' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL P1

88' - 0"

LOWER LEVEL P2

78' - 0"

1
0

' -
 0

"
1

2
' -

 0
"

1
0

' -
 8

"
1

0
' -

 8
"

1
1

' -
 8

"

ST-1 ST-2

R-1ST-3 MT-1

MT-1 M-1 ST-3

ST-2

MT-1

ST-1ST-3R-1

STN-1

ST-2

SSM-1

ST-2ST-1

STN-1

AVERAGE T.O.

CURB ALONG

SHEA, 70TH & 

SAGUARO +

1'-0"

2
' -

 0
"

T
O

I 
T

O
P

 O
F

 M
A

IN
 R

O
O

F
 P

A
R

A
P

E
T

4
8

' 
- 

0
" 

(4
8

' M
A

X
)

HIGHEST POINT OF 

MAIN ROOF PARAPET

T
O

 T
O

P
 O

F
 R

O
O

F
 E

LE
M

E
N

T
S

/P
A

R
A

P
E

T

5
8

' 
- 

0
" 

M
A

X

1355.00'

TOP OF ROOF 

ELEMENTS/PARAPETS

MT-1

R-1

R-1

1356.00'

1
2

' -
 0

"

BEYOND

ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE @ 56' (58' MAX)

ST-2

MT-2ST-2
MECH SCREENING @ 53' (58' MAX)

MECH SCREENING @ 53' (58' MAX)

ST-3

ST-1

ST-2

ST-3

STN-1

M-1

R-1

SSM-1

STUCCO - WARM GREY, LRV 35

STUCCO - LIGHT GREIGE, LRV 65

STUCCO - DARK BRONZE, LRV 5

ARCHITECTURAL CAST STONE

MASONRY

STEEL RAILING

DARK GRAY PANEL ROOFING

ELEVATION MATERIAL KEY

MT-1 WARM GREY METAL

MT-2 DARK BRONZE METAL

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

N
O

T
   

FO
R
 

C
O

N
S
T
R
U

C
T
IO

N

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Arizona

1
0

/1
9

/2
0

2
3

 1
:3

4
:5

9
 P

M

A.21.va

BUILDING ELEVATIONS -

COLOR

222517

Author Checker

SUNDOWN COMMONS

SUNDOWN

COMMONS
7000 E Shea Blvd / Scottsdale AZ

10/19/2023

REZONING & GPA

RESUBMITTAL #1

1" = 20'-0"A.21.va

1 WEST ELEVATION

1" = 20'-0"A.21.va

2 EAST ELEVATION

1" = 20'-0"A.21.va

3 SOUTH ELEVATION

1" = 20'-0"A.21.va

4 NORTH ELEVATION

No. Description Date

kposler
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #10

tdomingo
Cross-Out



14910719 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 

Five-Year Capital Improvement Program for 
Fiscal Years 24/25 through 28/29. 

Agenda Item No.:  3 

Meeting Date:  02/21/24 

Staff Contact:  Kelli Kuester, 
Aviation Planning and Outreach 
Coordinator 

Phone: (480) 312-8482 

ACTION 

Discussion and possible action to approve the Five-Year Airport Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal Years 
24/25 through FY28/29. 

PURPOSE 

The Aviation Department’s Five-Year Capital Improvement Program provides a basis for controlling expenditures 
for the acquisition of significant aviation assets and construction of capital items at Scottsdale Airport. A  
presentation of the proposed program to the Airport Advisory Commission is part of the annual budget approval  
process. Following this action, the program will be incorporated into the overall City budget process before final  
adoption by the City Council. The program is developed and updated annually. 

KEY CONSIDERATIONS 

• All recommended aviation capital improvement projects would be funded by the Aviation Enterprise Fund,
federal and/or state grants which will result in no impact to the General Fund.

• If grant funding is not realized for a project, it will be pulled for future consideration or pushed to the following
year.

• The proposed adoption date by the City Council is June 2024 for implementation on July 1, 2024.

Attachment(s): 1. Proposed Five-Year Airport Capital Improvement Program FY24/25 through 28/29

Action taken: 













14533886 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

Discussion and input regarding Operations Report for January 2024 
 

  
Agenda Item No.:  4 
 
Meeting Date:  02/21/24 
 
Staff Contact:  Matthew Johnson, 
Operations Supervisor 
 
Phone: (480) 312-7609 

 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Airport Monthly Operations Update for January 2024   
 
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this item is to keep the Airport Advisory Commission informed as to the operational status of 
the Airport.  
 

BASED AIRCRAFT 
 Helicopter Single Piston Single 

turboprop 
Twin Piston Twin 

Turboprop 
Jet Total 

Current Month 49 128 24 8 15 191 415 
January 2023 41 125 25 7 15 188 401 

 
OPERATIONS 

 January 2023 January 2024 % ∆ 2023 YTD 2024YTD % ∆ 
Total 14,030 14,014 -1.73 14,030 14,014 -1.4 
IFR 5,761 5,197 -9.78 6,484 5,761 -9.78 

 
ALERTS 

Date Type Description 

1/01/24 2 Challenger 600, faulty gear indication 
1/09/24 2 Cessna 172, low oil pressure  
1/21/24 2 Embraer 505, Faulty gear indication 

   
 

 

INCIDENTS 

Date Description 
1/02/24 Pilatus PC-12, flat left main tire 
1/07/24 Cessna 172, flat nose tire  
1/09/24 Hawker 4000, small hydraulic leak coming from fuselage of aircraft 
1/09/24 Small fuel leak, Jet Aviation ramp 
1/13/24 Small fuel spill, Atlantic Aviation ramp 
1/17/24 Small fuel spill, Jet Aviation ramp 
1/19/24 Cessna 182, flat nose tire  
1/20/24 Small fuel spill, SA Private Hangars ramp 
1/25/24 Cessna 172, prop strike on runway after landing 

  



14533886 

 
Commission Information Report                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.:  4 
Airport Monthly Operations Update for January 2024 

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS 

Date Violation Enforcement 
Method Used Comments 

1/12/24 Vehicle driving on airpark taxilane Verbal 1st Violation 
1/16/24 Aircraft parked in Transient space for 

more than 14 days 
N.O.V. 1st Violation 

1/17/24 Aircraft parking violation Verbal 1st Violation 
1/17/24 Unauthorized use of gate access device Verbal 1st Violation 
1/17/24 Failure to send Visiting Aircraft Notice Verbal 1st Violation 
1/18/24 Airpark taxilane safety area violation N.O.V. 1st Violation 
1/19/24 Unauthorized use of gate access device N.O.V 1st Violation  
1/19/24 Failure to send Visiting Aircraft Notice N.O.V 1st Violation 
1/20/24 Vehicle without proper signage 

designation 
N.O.V. 1st Violation 

    
 
 

*Revenue (FYTD) Total Uses 
Month Total Uses (FYTD) 

 
2023/2024      $649,950 

 
2022/2023      $645,200 

 
 JANUARY 2024      215 

 
 JANUARY 2023       223 

 
       2023/2024     1,105 

 
       2022/2023     1,141 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Revenue = User Fees and Overtime Fees Charged to Users 
75,000 lbs. + PPR = 16 (calendar year 2024) 
 

INCIDENTS – CONT. 

Date Description 
1/28/24 Fuel spill, Signature ramp 
1/31/24 Small fuel spill, Signature West ramp 

  

 



SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT OPERATIONS 2022-2024

Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24

ITIN 9,490 9,785 11,734 11,987 9,996 11,443 10,525 12,654 12,317 11,530 10,097 8,664 9,139 9,636 11,805 11,885 10,945 11,315

LOCAL 4,988 3,870 3,818 2,531 2,984 2,983 1,960 3,489 2,653 4,293 4,353 4,100 4,419 4,561 5,254 3,105 3,042 2,699

IFR 3,925 4,350 5,575 5,954 5,374 5,761 5,914 6,518 5,810 5,414 4,168 3,543 3,835 4,105 5,382 5,823 5,197 5,867

TOTAL 14,085 13,240 15,130 14,125 12,640 14,030 12,037 15,687 14,548 15,417 14,056 12,764 13,229 13,871 17,059 14,990 13,987 14,014
2007 TOTAL OPS

ITIN - Itinerant - an operation is arriving from outside the traffic pattern or departs the airport traffic pattern
LOCAL -  an operation that stays within the traffic pattern airspace (non-itinerant)
IFR - an operation that is conducted under instrument flight rules. IFR operations are a sub-category of the total number of operations as they can either Local or Itinerant.  
Total Operations = Itinerant Operations + Local Operations

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000

Aug-
22

Sep-
22

Oct-
22

Nov-
22

Dec-
22

Jan-
23

Feb-
23

Mar-
23

Apr-
23

May-
23

Jun-
23

Jul-
23

Aug-
23

Sep-
23

Oct-
23

Nov-
23

Dec-
23

Jan-
24

TOTAL

ITIN

LOCAL

IFR

Document Number: 19320935 Version: 1



���������	
��
�����

�����
�������
���������������������������������������������
��������������
��
 !"#$%&�'() *+!,%&�-.%#/,0!12�#%3%#�,!�/##04/52�/16�6%./#,"#%27

���	������������89�������:���;� (!,/5 <!=%2,0$ >1,%#1/,0!1/5?%/# -.%#/,0!12 *@/1A%-.%#/,0!12 *@/1A%-.%#/,0!12 *@/1A%BCDE FGCHBGIFI � EGEJFGJFB � KHHGJCK �BCDF FGBELGJDC F7CCM EGLBHGCEI E7IJM HCIGIHB F7LHMBCDL FGBJDGDHF D7ECM EGKCLGCKC B7BDM KIKGDDF NE7BDMBCDK FGEFJGHFC D7EKM EGKKHGEEI D7HEM KIBGFCB NC7LFMBCDH FGFIEGKDF E7CIM EGHJEGHCC E7FLM KIJGJDF D7DCMBCDI FGLBCGJKI C7IEM EGIBFGLBI C7IDM KJKGFFC C7JLMBCDJ FGLEEGJBC C7BJM EGIEKGLHI C7EBM KJHGEFB C7DEMBCBC EGLCDGDJBNBB7HIM EGCEEGDFINBC7JFM FKIGCFFNEB7IIMBCBD LGCJJGLBI FL7KLM FGFBDGCHC FL7HKM KHIGFLI FF7JKMBCBB LGEKJGFLF L7BJM FGLHHGHEC E7LFM HJDGHBF DK7KJMBCBEO LGDEJGDBK � FGEKBGCLC � HHHGCHK �O�N�?%/#�,!�6/,% !"#$%&�'() *+!,%&�>1,%#1/,0!1/5�350A@,2�01$5"6%�P �,!�Q!#%0A1G�Q!#%0A1�,!�P �/16�/55�3!#%0A1�!.%#/,0!127��:�����	���:����9R�S��
����
��������������
������T���U�V��T�	�����������U�V���
 !"#$%&�'() *

W���������
�V��X��X���U�����
V����
��������������
������T���U�V��T
 !"#$%&�'() *T�Y��R����������'() *+!,%&�>1,%#1/,0!1/5�350A@,2�01$5"6%�P �,!�Q!#%0A1G�Q!#%0A1�,!�P �/16�/55�3!#%0A1�!.%#/,0!127

�̂��������
�������X���U�����
V����
��������������
������T���U�V��T
 !"#$%&�'() *9�������

_̀ Za'$50.2%�'\LC�/16�*%221/�)"2,/1A�*LDCb<!=%2,0$�-.%#/,0!12�/16�c%#$%1,�!3�(!,/5�<!=%2,0$Z/1�BE�N�<%$�BE�&�IKGEEI�aD7JIMbZ/1�BB�N�<%$�BB�&�JFGDJF�aB7CKMb

mljohnson
Rectangle

mljohnson
Rectangle



14895520v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and input regarding Airport and Airpark Aeronautical 
Business Permit Additions, Cancellations, and Revocations 

  
Agenda Item No.: 5 
 
Meeting Date: 02/21/24 
 
Staff Contact:  Kelli Kuester, 
Aviation Planning & Outreach 
Coordinator 
 
Phone: (480) 312-8482 

 
INFORMATION 
 
Review of Airport and Airpark permittees and major tenant Aeronautical Business Permit additions, cancellations, 
and revocations.  
 
PURPOSE 
 
Per the request of the Airport Advisory Commission, a report will be provided as needed indicating additions, 
cancellations, and revocations of Aeronautical Business Permits. 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 

• Attached are the current lists of Airport and Airpark permittees. 
• List provides what type of aeronautical activity the business is conducting and the contact information. 
• Any additions, cancellations, suspensions, and revocations will be highlighted on the list. 

 
Attachment(s):  1.  Current Airport Permittee List by Category 
                                 2.  Current Airpark Permittee List by Category 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE
ALL ACCESS MOTORSPORTS, LLC dba ALL ACCESS 
JETS CHARTER BROKERAGE SFS BRADLEY CRAIG
AMERICAN FLIGHT SUPPORT, LLC CHARTER BROKERAGE JA BEN MOKE 888-245-4017
ATLANTIC AVIATION - CHARTER AIRCRAFT CHARTER AASC RICK WIELEBSKI 480-948-2400
BUSINESS AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT dba 
EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT SERVICES AIRCRAFT CHARTER/SALES/MANAGEMENT SFS GORDON JOHNSON 480-905-8659
C. WRIGHT AVIATION, LLC AIRCRAFT SALES/CHARTER BROKERAGE AASC CYGNE LASHAE SWAN 480-500-1818
CIRRUS DESIGN CORP DBA CIRRUS AIRCRAFT AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT/SALES AA RAVI DHARNIDHARKA 865-724-1959
DELUX PUBLIC CHARTER LLC, DBA JSX AIR AIRCRAFT CHARTER AA DAVID DRABINSKY 469-791-7270
G.G.R. AVIATION AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT SFS GUY MILANOVITS 480-614-1166
GRANDVIEW AVIATION, LLC AIRCRAFT CHARTER SFS DARRELL BONEBRAKE 888-573-9426
J&S AVIATION AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT MOBILE SEAN FOWLER 480-241-9437
JET LINX SCOTTSDALE AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT AASC JON HULBURD 866-538-5469
JET FLEET, LLC AIRCRAFT SALES SFS STEVE GAGE 480-286-0029
JET PROS, LLC AIRCRAFT CHARTER/BROKERAGE/MANAGEMENT SFS MARGARET PIONTEK 480-444-2452
JOHN HOPKINSON & ASSOCIATES AIRCRAFT SALES AA CHRISTINA HOPKINSON 403-637-2250
M&N EQUIPMENT, LLC dba M&N AVIATION AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT SFS TODD SCHIECK 720-356-4830
MACKIN AVIATION, LLC AIRCRAFT SALES AA BRIAN MACKIN 480-363-0058
MAINE AVIATION AIRCRAFT CHARTER, LLC dba 
MAC JET CENTER AIRCRAFT CHARTER SPH ALYSAN CARUSO 207-780-1811
PRISMJET, LLC CHARTER BROKERAGE/MANAGEMENT SCOTT CASEY
SET JET CHARTER BROKERAGE SPH WILLIAM SMITH 480-264-6500
SOUTHWEST AERO, LLC AIRCRAFT SALES AA BRIAN MACKIN 480-363-0058

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE
AMERICAN FLYERS, INC. FLIGHT TRAINING AANC STEVEN DAUN 954-784-2122
AVIATION RESOURCE GROUP (AERODYNE) AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING AASC DOUG COX 480-359-7979
CIRRUS DESIGN CORP DBA CIRRUS AIRCRAFT AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING AA RAVI DHARNIDHARKA 865-724-1959
FLIGHTWORKS INC. AIRCRAFT RENTAL/LEASING/FLIGHT TRAINING SFS RYAN STRAND 602-999-5629
LEGACY FLIGHT TRAINING FLIGHT TRAINING ACC WILLIAM INGLIS 772-539-0420
LEOPARD AVIATION AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING AASC THOMAS NOON 760-419-2252
PLUS 5 SPORT AERO FLIGHT TRAINING JA BUD DAVIDSON 602-971-3991
SCOTTSDALE EXECUTIVE FLIGHT TRAINING AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING SFS GUY MILANOVITS 480-614-1166

AIRPORT AERONAUTICAL BUSINESS PERMITS & TENANTS
FEBRUARY 2024

AIRCRAFT CHARTER, SALES & MANAGEMENT

AIRCRAFT RENTAL, LEASING & FLIGHT TRAINING

15266070
s2 "Airport"



SDL HOLDINGS - ATP FLIGHT TRAINING AASC JIM KOZIARSKI 904-273-3018
SIERRA CHARLIE AVIATION AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING SFS SCOTT CAMPBELL 480-390-2346
UNIVERSAL HELICOPTERS, INC. FLIGHT TRAINING/LEASING JA GORDON JIROUX 480-951-6283
VERTICAL WORKS FLIGHT TRAINING JA CHARLES CHADWICK 732-865-1610

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE
ACROPRO LLC MOBILE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE MOBILE PIKE KELLY 805-268-4962
ARIZONA AIRCRAFT INTERIOR DESIGN SPECIALIZED AIRCRAFT REPAIR SFS MICHAEL BRYANT 480-832-1330
AVIATION.ONE JET MAINTENANCE LLC AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SPH ROB ARCHER 480-923-9135
AZ JET SERVICES AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS DAVE FERNEAU 602-380-5555
CESSNA AIRCRAFT COMPANY AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS RANDALL SOUTIERE 480-840-9430
CIRRUS DESIGN CORP DBA CIRRUS AIRCRAFT AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE AASC RAVI DHARNIDHARKA 865-724-1959
CONSTANT AVIATION, LLC AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE AASC NATHAN ROMNEY 469-323-4081
DALLAS AIRMOTIVE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS DAVID HUTCHISON 214-477-9033
DIRECTMX AVIATION LLC AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE AASC VAN NGUYEN 520-409-7860
DUNCAN AVIONICS AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS JIM DAVIS 480-922-3575
G.G.R. AVIATION MOBILE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS GUY MILANOVITS 480-614-1166
JET EAST AVIATION AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS SHAWN GEORGE 216-212-8056
LEARJET/BOMBARDIER INC. AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS SEBASTIAN MOORE 520-746-5100
PDR SERVICES SPECIALIZED AIRCRAFT REPAIR SFS PHILIP CHAPMAN 480-202-2908

PREMIER AIR CENTER dba WEST STAR AVIATION AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS RODGER RENAUD 618-258-8020
RUNWAY 3 AVIATION SERVICES, LLC AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS JEREMY BAILEY 501-762-5816
TURBINE ENGINE SPECIALISTS INC. AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE AA RICKIE RAMEY 817-625-6100
WC AVIATION INC. AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE AA JORGE DUARTE 323-707-9567

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE
AERO PANACHE AIRCRAFT WASHING SFS TODD PUCKETT 602-531-5505
APPEARANCE GROUP AIRCRAFT WASHING SFS DONALD HENRY 480-580-1658
CLASSIC AIR AVIATION AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE JON MARPLE 602-574-5376
DETAIL BOYS, LLC AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE ALEX DAY 866-899-6241
JB'S EXECUTIVE DETAILING AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE JEFFREY BURROWS 480-808-4229
SHINY JETS PHOENIX, LLC AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE GREG BIRD 480-268-4286
TIME FOR SALE AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE CAROLYN NELSON 602-295-7181
WEST COAST WASH STATION AIRCRAFT WASHING AANC MIKE ADAMS 480-443-7320

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE

AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

AIRCRAFT WASHING & DETAILING

AUTO RENTAL COMPANIES

15266070
s2 "Airport"



ALAMO/NATIONAL CAR RENTAL OFF-AIRPORT RENTAL CAR OFF MIKE ROLLINS 480-948-4884
AVIS RENT-A-CAR SYSTEMS OFF-AIRPORT RENTAL CAR OFF PETER SERENA 480-948-4993
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR RENTAL CAR SFS ERIC BULLIS 480-315-8051
GO RENTALS RENTAL CAR AA KAVOUS GITIBIN 480-991-0117
HERTZ RENT-A-CAR OFF-AIRPORT RENTAL CAR OFF STEPHEN BLUM 239-301-7794

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE
ATLANTIC AVIATION FIXED BASE OPERATOR AA RICK WIELEBSKI 480-948-2400
JET AVIATION OF AMERICA FIXED BASE OPERATOR JA TIMOTHY VALLOWE
SIGNATURE FLIGHT SUPPORT FIXED BASE OPERATOR SFS GREG GIBSON 480-951-2525

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE
OUT WEST AVIATION, LLC HANGAR LEASING BOX SHANNON DAY
SIGNATURE/TAC PRIVATE HANGARS HANGAR LEASING SPH GREG GIBSON 480-951-2525

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE
AIR CULINAIRE WORLDWIDE, LLC IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE CHRIS EVANS 1-800-247-2433
BOARD THIS FLIGHT, LLC IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE KATY SALMON 434-825-3087
RALEY'S ARIZONA LLC dba AJ'S FINE FOODS IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE HELEN SINGMASTER 480-802-5484
EMILY'S EVENTS LLC IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE EMILY GARNER 480-361-1800
JETFARE CATERING IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE JONATHAN ALLEN 480-771-4161
SQUARE ONE CONCEPTS, INC. IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE ROLAND WOOD 480-941-0101
VOLANTI PRIVATE JET CATERING IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE DEE DEE MAZA 480-636-1722

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE
FAA CONTROL TOWER SDL AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER JONATHAN WILLIAMS 480-609-7585
U.S. CUSTOMS U.S. CUSTOMS OPS OFF. KENNEDY/ARVIZU 480-312-8483

LEGEND:
Green = New Permit
Yellow = Recently Cancelled Permit
Orange = Suspension/Pending Revocation
Red = Permit Revoked

FIXED BASE OPERATORS

HANGAR, SHADE & OFFICE LEASING SERVICES

IN-FLIGHT CATERING SERVICES

U.S. GOVERNMENT

ACC = Air Commerce Center; 14605 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260

AA = Atlantic Aviation (Main); 14600 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260
JA = Jet Aviation; 14650 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260

15266070
s2 "Airport"



TOWER = FAA Air Traffic Control Tower; 14960 N. 78th Way, Scottsdale, AZ  85260

AASC = Atlantic Aviation South Complex; 14700 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260
SFS = Signature Flight Support; 15290 N. 78th Way, Scottsdale, AZ  85260
AANC = Atlantic Aviation North Complex; 15115 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260
SPH = Signature Private Hangars, 15003 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260

15266070
s2 "Airport"



BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY CONTACT TELEPHONE
ALPHA JET CHARTER INC. AIRCRAFT CHARTER SERVICES Deb Sedlake 602-909-5573
COPPER STATE TURBINE ENGINE CO. AIRCRAFT ENGINE OVERHAUL SERVICES JIM NORDSTROM 480-500-6677
EXECUTIVE JET MANAGEMENT AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT CHRISTINE LEBER 513-979-6709
LEGACY JETS AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT PAUL WOODFORD 480-788-7233
LUXURY AERO COLLECTION, LLC AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT/SALES BRIAN MCNANNA 480-771-2389
PINNACLE AIR GROUP AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT/SALES CURT PAVLICEK 602-618-6200
SAWYER AVIATION AIRCRAFT CHARTER CHAD VERDAGLIO 480-922-2723
SILVER AIR, LLC AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT BRANDON MARTIN 800-889-5840
SCOTTSDALE HANGAR ONE AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT MATT BEVERAGE 480-624-9000
BRADLEY MACK AVIATION, INC. AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT MARY RANDOLPH 480-393-0770

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY CONTACT TELEPHONE
H5 PRODUCTIONS, INC. dba H5 HELICOPTERS SPECIAL COMMERCIAL FLYING MITCH KELLDORF 480-607-3400
SUNSTATE HELICOPTERS SPECIAL COMMERCIAL FLYING CHRIS DOBKINS 602-469-3182
WESTERN SKY HELICOPTERS SPECIAL COMMERCIAL FLYING VANESSA CLIFTON 480-416-6415

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY CONTACT TELEPHONE
7345 ACOMA LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING WILL COUNTS 480-483-8107
7689, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING BETH AERTS 480-289-5715
AIRPARK LAND, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING CRAIG JACKSON 480-421-6694
ASTOR AIRPARK HOLDINGS HANGAR/SHADE LEASING REG COOPER 480-483-1999
AVALON ONE HANGAR/SHADE LEASING SAMIR KANUGA 480-718-2412
BATES FAMILY TRUST HANGAR/SHADE LEASING 480-443-8287
BECK LANE HANGARS LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING RYAN HAMILTON
BCO, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING LYNN BABCOCK 480-922-0490
BUILDING D HANGAR/SHADE LEASING SCOTT LYON 480-367-6200
CENTRAL IMPLEMENT HANGAR/SHADE LEASING PERRY CASE 480-998-8989
CC OFFICE LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JOSEPH ODDO 480-998-1444
CWIE MANAGEMENT RESOURCES HANGAR/SHADE LEASING FRANK CADWELL 480-449-7751
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES OF AMERICA HANGAR/SHADE LEASING RICHARD WILSON 480-927-4888

AIRCRAFT CHARTER, SALES & MANAGEMENT & SPECIALTY SERVICES

HELICOPTER RENTAL, LEASING & FLIGHT TRAINING

HANGAR, SHADE & OFFICE LEASING SERVICES

AIRPARK AERONAUTICAL BUSINESS PERMITS & TENANTS
FEBRUARY 2024

15266070
s1 "Airpark"



GRAYSTAR CORPORATION HANGAR/SHADE LEASING BETH AERTS 480-483-1985
GREAT AMERICAN HANGAR HANGAR/SHADE LEASING MARK BOSCO 916-391-5000
HANGAR THREE HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JIM KEELEY 480-596-9000
JJS INVESTMENTS LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JOHN J. SHUFELDT 602-399-1514
LARRY COFFEY HANGAR/SHADE LEASING LARRY COFFEY 480-607-0140
PACIFIC MARINE MANAGEMENT HANGAR/SHADE LEASING AL CHITTENDEN 360-653-4266
SCOTTSDALE HANGAR ONE HANGAR/SHADE LEASING MATT BEVERAGE 480-624-9000
SKY HARBOR LEASING, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING REG COOPER 480-483-1999
SOUTHWEST JET CENTER HANGAR/SHADE LEASING GARY DAICHENDT 949-254-3027
THE EVANS BUSINESS COMPLEX, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING GABE LAKATOSH
VESELY DESCENDANT'S TRUST HANGAR/SHADE LEASING BETH AERTS 480-483-1985
VISIONMAKERS INTL LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING LANE COOK 480-218-1500
WALLACE HOLDINGS HANGAR/SHADE LEASING BOB WALLACE 480-998-8861
WATTS INVESTMENTS, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING CHRIS NUTE 602-761-4571

LEGEND:
Green = New Permit
Yellow = Recently Cancelled Permit
Orange = Suspension/Pending Revocation
Red = Permit Revoked

15266070
s1 "Airpark"



    Agenda Item No.:  6

    Meeting Date: 02/21/24

    Staff Contact:  Kelli Kuester
Aviation Planning & Outreach Coordinator 

    Phone:  (480) 312-8482

FY 2023/24 FY 2023/24
Adopted Approved Approved Dollar %
Budget Budget Budget Variance Variance

Revenue $9,586,458 $9,586,458 Revenue $4,437,369 $4,554,293 $116,924 3%
Expenses $3,315,174 $3,005,158 Expenses $1,633,254 $1,672,526 $39,272 2%

Net $6,271,284 $6,581,300 Net $2,804,115 $2,881,767 $77,652

Operating CIP Funds Total December December Dollar %
As of 12/31/23 $11,233,069 $1,540,168 $12,773,238 2022 2023 Variance Variance
As of 12/31/22 $8,616,879 -$802,606 $7,814,273 Revenue $900,011 $856,040 -$43,971 -5%

Expenses $219,415 $329,844 $110,429 50%
Net $680,596 $526,196 -$154,400

Current 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days >120 Days Total Amt Due
Total 232,285.93 192.06 272.34 -557.71 -31.46 -556.23 231,604.93

% Change
Revenue NOV Gallons % Total Revenue NOV Gallons % Total From Last Yr

Airport JET $117,850 1,178,496 78.2% $127,007 1,270,068 77.7% 7.8% Gal
Airport AVGAS $3,712 37,121 2.5% $4,172 41,719 2.6% 12.4% Gal

Airpark $29,193 291,927 19.4% $32,351 323,512 19.8% 10.8% Gal
$150,754 1,507,545 100.0% $163,530 1,635,299 100.0% 8.5% Gal

% Change
Revenue Gallons % Total Revenue Gallons % Total From Last Yr

Airport JET $487,514 4,875,144 67.9% $516,091 5,160,910 70.6% 5.9% Gal
Airport AVGAS $20,875 208,751 2.9% $23,810 238,101 3.3% 14.1% Gal

Airpark $209,838 2,098,380 29.2% $190,861 1,908,609 26.1% -9.0% Gal
$718,227 7,182,274 100.0% $730,762 7,307,620 100.0% 1.7%

5770846

Fiscal YTD 2022/23 Fiscal YTD 2023/24

Gal

All Accounts

Fuel Flowage (@ $0.10 per gallon)
December 2022 December 2023

Aging Report Data as of 1/4/2024

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT

Discussion and Input Regarding Monthly 
Financial Report for December 2023

AVIATION OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 (JUL-JUN)

FY 2023/24 (JUL-JUN)Year to Date (through Dec. 2023)

Actual

              AVIATION FUND CASH BALANCE MONTHLY REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE COMPARISON (ACTUALS)

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING REPORT

Fiscal YTD 2023/24

Fiscal YTD 2022/23

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

Airport JET

$516,091

$23,810

$190,861

$487,514

$20,875

$209,838

Scottsdale Airport Fuel Flowage (@ $0.10 per gallon) - Fiscal Year-to-Date 

Fiscal YTD 2023/24 Fiscal YTD 2022/23

Airport AVGAS

Airpark



 

 
COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 

Discussion and Input Regarding 
Public Outreach Programs and Planning Projects 

 
Agenda Item No: 7 

Meeting Date: 02/21/24 
 

Staff Contact: Kelli Kuester, 
Aviation Planning & Outreach 
Coordinator 

 
Phone: (480) 312-8482 

 
 

INFORMATION 
 

Monthly update of the marketing, community, planning and pilot outreach programs at Scottsdale Airport. 
 

PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this item is to keep the Airport Advisory Commission informed of the airport’s marketing, 
outreach, and planning projects efforts. 

 Noise Program Outreach  
 Description Purpose Status  

 Phoenix Terminal 
Area Procedure 

The FAA Performance Based Navigation team held initial procedure 
design meetings. 

In progress  

 Noise Outreach Will conduct noise outreach as necessary. Completed  

 Pilot Outreach  
 Description Purpose Status  
 Pilot Briefing & Outreach Pilot Briefings are hosted by the FAA Air Traffic Control Tower and are 

typically held annually. 
Completed  

 Voluntary Curfew 
Outreach (10:00 p.m. 
– 6:00 a.m.) 
 
 
 

The Voluntary Curfew Program is designed to respond to a complaint 
received for an operation between 10 p.m. and 6 a.m. If a flight is 
confirmed, a letter is sent out to the operator to ask them for their 
cooperation in flying outside these hours when possible. The following 
Voluntary Curfew letters were sent out: January-7 

Completed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Planning Projects 
 

 



 Description Purpose Status  

 Monitor property 
development through 
the Planning 
Department 

Working with the Planning Department to protect the airspace and 
development uses near Scottsdale Airport. The Planning and Zoning 
reports listed the following number of projects within the Airport 
Influence Area: January-1 

Completed  

 Community Outreach and Marketing  

 Description Purpose Status  
 Media, social media, & 

list serve notices 
 
  

Will employ outreach and marketing efforts as needed. Continue to 
launch social media posts as necessary.  

Completed  

 Brochures, flyers, other 
print materials, 
webpages & videos 

Will produce brochures, flyers, and other collateral material as 
necessary.  

Completed  

 Community outreach, 
presentations, and 
events 

Presentation to Newcomers of Scottsdale & Neighbors- 60+ visitors to 
Aviation Business Center.  
 

Completed 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10025675 



  

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

Administrative report from the Aviation Director, or designee, regarding 
the status of pending aviation-relative items 

  
Agenda Item No: 8 
 
Meeting Date:  02/21/24 
 
Staff Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone: (480) 312-7735 

 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Discussion regarding status of the Airport Advisory Commission’s items to City Council, and aviation-related items 
approved by Planning Commission, Design Review Board, or City Council. 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):   

1. Airport Advisory Commission Items to City Council.  
2. Aviation-related items to Planning Commission, Design Review Board, or City Council. 
3. City Council Meeting Calendar.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION AVIATION ITEMS TO CITY COUNCIL 
2024 

 
 

 
AIRPORT 

COMMISSION 
DATE 

 
 
APPROVED 

 
ITEM 

DESCRIPTION 

 
CITY 

COUN
CIL 

DATE 

 
 

APPROVED 

11-15-23 7-0 Recommend to City Council Adoption of Resolution No. 12991 authorizing construction 
contract No. IFB-072023-104 with Legacy Wireless Solutions, Inc. in the amount of 
$262,270.00 for the Main Apron Lighting Upgrade project at Scottsdale Airport and; 
authorize a FY 2023/24 Aviation Funds Capital Contingency Budget Appropriation transfer 
of up to $45,000 to be funded by Aviation Funds and; authorize a FY 2023/24 Aviation 
Future Grants Capital Contingency Budget Appropriation transfer of up to $267,484 
($254,968 Federal and $12,516 State) to be funded by the respective grant funds. Staff 
contact: Chris Read, Assistant Aviation Director-Operations, 480-312-2674, 
cread@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 

01-09-24 7-0 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10025669 

mailto:cread@scottsdaleaz.gov


 AVIATION-RELATED ITEMS TO PLANNING COMMISSION, DESIGN REVIEW BOARD OR CITY COUNCIL 
(Projects that may be on airport, have taxi lane access, have height implications, or have sensitive noise uses) 

2024 
 

 

 
 

09-20-23 

 
 

Approved 
6-0 

Northsight Residential Health Care 

Request for a zoning district map amendment, amending the stipulations and 
development plan of case 14-ZN-1991. Increasing allowed building height from 36 ft 
to 51 ft and the allowed floor area ration from .25 to 1.15 to allow for 
redevelopment of the site into a new residential health care facility including up to 
270 residential healthcare beds/units on a 5.78-acre site with Central Business 
Planned Community District (C-2 PCD). 15-ZN-2022 

 
 

PC 
10-25-23 

 

 
 

Continued 
TBD 

  
N/A 

 
N/A 

Augusta One Scottsdale 

Request by owner for approval of the site plan, landscape plan, and building 
elevations for a new residential healthcare facility, consisting of 120-units, on a +/-
3.0-acres site located at 7221 E. Legacy Boulevard, with Planned Regional Center and 
Planned Community Development (PRC PCD) zoning. 30-DR-2021#4 

 
 

DR 

 
 

? 

 
02-21-24 

 

 
? 

Sundown Commons 

Request by owner for a Zoning District Map Amendment from Central Business 
(Conditional) (C-2 (C)) to Planned Unit Development, Planned-shared District (PUD 
PSD) Zoning with a Development Plan on a +/- 8.5 acre site located at 7000 E. Shea 
Boulevard for a mixed use development including +/- 239 multi-family units and 
existing commercial buildings.  6-ZN-2023 and 2-GP-2023 

 

 
PC 
CC 

 
? 
? 

 
01-17-24 

 
Not 

Approved 
7-0 

AXON 

Discussion and Possible Action for a Recommendation to the Planning Commission 
and City Council regarding case 13-ZN-2020#2, a request by owner for a zoning 
district map amendment from Planned Community District, Industrial Park (P-C I-1) 
zoning to Planned Community District with P-C comparable Planned Airpark Core, 
Airpark Mixed-Use - Residential (P-C PCP AMU-R) zoning to accommodate an 
amendment to the original development plan (13-ZN-2020) to allow for 2,552 multi-

 
PC 

02-14-24 
 

 
Continued 

TBD 

 
AIRPORT 

COMMISSION 
DATE 

 
 
APPROVED 

 
ITEM 

DESCRIPTION 

PLANNING, 
DRB, OR  

CITY 
COUNCIL  

 

 
 

APPROVED 



family residential units, a hotel, and retail in six five-story buildings, up to 67 feet in 
height, and an increase in allowed floor area ratio (FAR) from 0.8 to 1.1, on a +/- 41-
acre portion of a +/- 68-acre site, located at 8300 E Axon way.  

 
? 

 
? 

Banner Health Medical Campus 

Request by owner for a zoning district map amendment from Planned Community 
Development with P-C comparable Central Business District (P-C C-2) and 
comparable Industrial Park District (P-C I-1) to Special Campus (S-C) District, 
including development plan, for a new medical campus including full-service hospital 
with helipad, on a +/- 48-acre site located at 18400 N. Hayden Road. 

 
? 

 
? 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

Sky Harbor Center 

Addition of 6,215 sf hangar storage building to existing lot with minor site work. 646-
PA-2023. 

 
? 

 
? 

?            ? One Scottsdale 

Request to amend the existing Planned Community District (P-C) with comparable 
Planned Regional Center (PRC) zoning, Development Plan, and Amended 
Development Standards approved in case 20-ZN-2002#3, along with an amendment 
to the Development Plan and Development Agreement. 

? ? 

 
 
 
 
 
10025666 



Revised: 09/28/23 

Jan 11-MLK Dinner 
25-State of the City Address

Feb 13-Retreat 
Mar 10-14-NLC Congressional City Conference
Apr 16-Proposed Budget and CIP Presentation
May 7-History Hall of Fame Ceremony 

14-Tentative Budget Adoption
Jun 4-Final Budget Adoption 

18-Charter Officer Evaluations (3pm)
25-Property Tax Adoption

Aug 6-Election Day 
27-30-AZ League Annual Conference 
(Arizona Biltmore-Phoenix)

Nov 1-Regular Meeting (2pm) 
5-Election Day 
12-17-NLC Summit 

2024 City Council Meeting Calendar 
JANUARY 

S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31  

FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29  

MARCH 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31  

APRIL 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 

MAY 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

JUNE 
S M T W T F S 

1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30  

JULY 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31  

AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30  

OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31  

NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31 

Council Meeting Election 
Special Meeting – Charter Officer Evaluations No meetings will be scheduled 
Optional Additional Mtg and/or Work Study Session Retreat 
Events **Dates are subject to change** City of Scottsdale Holiday 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________
Key 



18234925-v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and possible action to modify the Airport Advisory 
Commission meeting schedule and Commission item calendar 

 

  
Agenda Item No.: 9 
 
Meeting Date: 02/21/24 
 
Staff Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone: (480) 312-7735 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Review Airport Advisory Commission meeting schedule. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
Pursuant to By-Laws of the Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission, Section 202, “Regular meetings of the 
Commission shall be held on the third Wednesday of each month immediately following the study session, unless 
otherwise scheduled by majority vote of its members. In the event the Commission desires not to hold the preceding 
study session, the regular meeting shall begin at 5:00 p.m., unless otherwise scheduled by majority vote of its 
members.”  
 
 
Attachment(s):  1. Airport Advisory Commission meeting schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action taken: 
 



Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

5 year Capital Improvement Program 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

30

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

Quarterly Noise Program Update

Airport Advisory Commission Meetings 

Election of Officers
By-Laws Review
Quarterly Noise Program Update

Risk Management Update

2024
January February March April

Annual AZBAA Update

May June July August

September October November December

Quarterly Noise Program Update
Proposed Aviation Enteprise Fund 
Five Year Financial Plan 

Experience Scottsdale Update


	MEETING NOTICE AND AMENDED AGENDA
	Peter Mier, Chair
	Michael Goode, Vice-Chair   Charles McDermott        April Beauboeuf                 David Reid
	Ken Casey      John Spalj
	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	Aviation Director’s Report
	Approval of Minutes

	Approval of February Minutes Cover Sheet.pdf
	ACTION

	1-17-24 draft minutes.pdf
	PUBLIC MEETING

	Agenda Item 2.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS
	OTHER RELATED POLICIES, REFERENCES
	ATTACHMENTS 

	AAC REPORT ATTACHMENTS.pdf-item 2.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8

	Agenda Item 2.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS
	OTHER RELATED POLICIES, REFERENCES
	ATTACHMENTS 

	agenda Item 3 cover.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	AACIRopsupdateforFebruary2024meeting.pdf
	INFORMATION
	PURPOSE
	Commission Information Report                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.:  4

	AACIRupsupdatelinechartJAN24.pdf
	Sheet1

	aGENDA ITEM 4.pdf
	INFORMATION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Copy of AIRPARK AIRPORT ABP LIST (15266070-v1).pdf
	Airport

	Copy of AIRPARK AIRPORT ABP LIST (15266070-v1).pdf
	Airport

	Copy of AIRPARK.pdf
	Airpark

	AAC - FY23_24 Financials (13).pdf
	Dec 2023

	ITEM 8.pdf
	INFORMATION

	ITEM 9.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE

	Meeting Calendar.pdf
	Calendar

	ITEM 1.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	APPLICANT(S)
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS




